WHAT'S

NIXT?

EXPLOITING UNCERTAINTY

The “F” in RFP stands for Fun

The new way to create, engage and enjoy a more productive Request For
Proposal process within the Corporate Real Estate Services Industry
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Change the Game
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You Can't Solve Upstream
Problems Down Stream
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WHAT'S

Bid Quality Survey N :’XT?

EXPLOITING UNCERTAINTY

Quality of Bids Received
M Average / Mixed, some of the vendors responded appropriately but others missed the mark
B Outstanding, all of the vendors understood our requirements and responded appropriately

Within the last 6 6 -12 months ago 12 - 24 months 2 - 3 years ago 3-5 years ago
months ago
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Bringing Innovation N IXT?
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10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90%
Percentage of Respondents
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Happiness Index
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High Cost of the RFP WHAT’S
- N IXT?
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Less than $25K Between $25-50K Between $50-100K Between $100-250K Between More than $1,000K
$250-1.000K
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We can fix this!

#CNGBoston

AOSSIBLE
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How We Did It Loyl &
NIXT?

EXPLOITING UNCERTAINTY

Process to Align the Avnet Team: CRE, Legal, Procurement,
Exec. Leadership.

¢ Process

¢ Timing

s Outcome(s)

s Concerns

¢ Proactive Action Plans to Address Issues as they Arise
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How We Did It (continued) ﬁ";sxr,

(ol le ol L

NNV F N IR AN

e H’L fn\‘/“fa‘?
Gy 7
et Lot |

CHOOSE THE RIGHT PQRTN€QS

/)\6

S‘

«»
CORENET

#CNGBoston GLOBATL



How We Did It (continued) ﬁ;sxr)
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Dialogue — The Diagnosis Interview Stage

How did it feel different?
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WHAT'S

Musts for CRE’S
NIXT?
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« Better compliance and

Flexibility to generate conuD;
additional savings ' + More workload
Improve supplier : « Minimize organizational risk
relationships
Minimize supply chain risk
Shorten contract cycles
a»
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Imperatives that demand improvement in the contracting process
GLOBATL

#CNGBoston



Musts for Service Providers WHAT'S
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Everyone Must...
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Questions and Answers

#CNGBoston

WHAT'S

N IXT?

EXPLOITING UNCERTAINTY

«»
CORENET

GLOBAL



